SECURI TI ES AND EXCHANGE COWM SSI ON
WASHI NGTON, DC 20549

SCHEDULE 13G
(Rul e 13d-102)

| NFORVATI ON TO BE | NCLUDED | N STATEMENTS
FI LED PURSUANT TO RULES 13d-1(b), (c) AND (d)
AND AMENDIVENTS THERETO FI LED PURSUANT TO 13d- 2(b)
(Amendnment No. )
Cleveland diffs Inc.
(Nane of I|ssuer)
(Title of Class of Securities)
185896107
(CUSI P NUMBER)
Decenber 31, 2004

(Date of Event VWich Requires Filing of this Statenent)

Check the appropriate box to designate the rule pursuant to which this Schedul e

is filed:
/1 Rul e 13d-1(b)
I XI Rul e 13d-1(c)
/ Rul e 13d-1(d)
<TABLE>
<CAPTI ON\>
<S> <C

NAMVE OF REPORTI NG PERSONS: Geral d Cat enacci
1. I.R'S. | DENTIFI CATION NO. OF ABOVE PERSONS ( ENTI TI ES ONLY)



AGCREGATE AMOUNT BENEFI Cl ALLY OWNED BY EACH REPORTI NG PERSON 143, 000
9.

CHECK BOX | F THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT | N ROW (9) EXCLUDES
10. CERTAI N SHARES*

*SEE | NSTRUCTI ON BEFORE FI LLI NG OQUT!

</ TABLE>
- 2-
Item 1(a). Name of |ssuer:
Cleveland Ciffs Inc.
Item 1(b). Address of Issuer's Principal Executive Ofices:
1110 Superior Avenue, 18th Fl oor
Cl evel and, Cnio 44114
Item 2(a). Nane of Persons Filing:

Geral d Catenacci
( r






S| GNATURE

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my know edge and belief, |
certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, conplete and
correct.

Dated: January 12, 2005
/sl CGerald Catenacci

Ceral d Cat enacci

Attention: Intentional mnisstatenents or onmssions of fact constitute
Federal crimnal violations (see 18 U. S.C. 1001).



